Devon County Sites and Monuments Register

Parish	National Grid Reference	Number (leave blank)	
Ringmore Near Kingsbridge	SX 6507 4592		
Subject Site of Meeting House	Measurements (Sketch with scale of	verleaf if possible)	
Description, history, field notes and other information. (Please fill in a separate sheet for each separate item)		Reference for each piece of information	Date of each ent
No trace of this building remains.			1992
The Bishop's Licence for the chapel is dated 2.9.1817. A Lease of Ringmore Vean to Hoopell, dated 1833, which is in the possession of Ringmore Historical Society, refers to the Meeting House. The Tithe Map of 1841 shows the building.		Bishop's Licence	
		Tithe Assessment (No 287)	
"Cavalcade of History", which was published on 29.6.1857, mentions the chapel as:- "Baptist. Small Place of Worship but no Minister."		Cavalcade of Histor	ry
Please continue overleaf if necessary		(

Owner/ Tenant Name and address

Mr and Mrs G.Allan Maple Bank Ringmore Recorder Name and address Lt.Col.G.Grimshaw Middle Manor Ringmore